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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
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Andrew RT Davies AM,  
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1st May 2019 
 
 
 
 
 

Dear Andrew,  
 

I wish to correct an inadvertent error I made in answering a question from you during 
questions to party spokespeople on Wednesday 27 March 2019 and in answer to 
WAQ78070. 
 
The transcript is copied below with the statement underlined.  
 
“We are currently undertaking a great deal of work in this area. I don't accept that they're just a cut-
and-paste. You'll be aware of the detailed work I've done particularly with the farming unions and 
other stakeholders to come forward with a voluntary approach. I was very keen to have a voluntary 
approach in the first instance. Unfortunately, last year, we saw about a 200 per cent increase in 
agricultural pollution incidents, which I think is unacceptable.” 

 

Rather than a 200% increase, I was actually referring to the fact last year we saw an 
increase in agricultural pollution incidents to a figure of nearly 200.  
 
I am copying this letter to the Presiding Officer so that a copy may be appended to the 
Record of Proceedings.  
 

Regards, 
 

 
Lesley Griffiths AC/AM 
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig 
Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural Affairs   
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